: r u

oronk R Y

% Monomoy Regional School District - Monomoy Regional School Committee
' i1 Meeting Agenda for Thursday, July 14, 2022 at 6:30PM
> 1§ & Monomoy Regional High School Library - 75 Oak Street, MA 02645

o

This meeting will take place PARTIALLY REMOTELY pursuant to the law signed by Governor Baker on February 16, 2022-An Act Further
Extending Certain COVID-19 Measures Adopted During the State of Emergency, which includes an extension, until July 15, 2022, of the
remote meeting provisions of his March 12, 2020, Executive Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law.

This meeting will be accessible to the Public / Public Comment VIA the MRSD ZOOM MEETING LINK

and be broadcast to Channel 22 as well as live-streamed/recorded to the MRSD YOUTUBE MEETING LINK

A. Call to Order
B. Public Comment: Speakers are limited to three minutes; additional time at the discretion of the Chairperson

C. Approval of Minutes
i MRSC Meeting Minutes: June 23, 2022

D. Reports and Discussions
i Equity Task Force Recommendations
ii.  Harwich Elementary lease to the YMCA for preschool - contract extension
iii.  Transportation Offset To Assessments
iv. Updated Subcommittee Assignments
v.  Virtual Participation of School Committee Members at School Committee Meetings

E. Subcommittee, Representatives, Liaison Report
i.  Strategic Planning Subcommittee Report

ii. Finance

F. Superintendent’s Report
i Recognition of Donations, Grants, and other Acknowledgements
ii. Harwich Elementary Principal and Assistant Principal

G. Action Items
i Harwich Elementary lease to the YMCA for preschool - contract extension: Potential Vote
il Transportation Offset To Assessments
iii. Virtual Participation of School Committee Members at School Committee Meetings
iv.  Declaration of Surplus
v.  Presentation of the Warrants

H. Adjournment

Authorized Posting Officer
Leah Tambolleo
July 12, 2022

Monomoy Regional School District does not and shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion {creed), gender, gender expression, age, national origin (ancestry), disability, marital status, sexual orientation, or
military status, in any of its activities or operations. These activities include, but are not limited to, hiring and firing of staff, selection of volunteers and vendors, and provision of services. We are committed to providing an
inclusive and welcoming environment for all members of our staff, students, families, community members, volunteers, subcontractors, and vendors.



220Z 'v1 AIne
991 TWIUI0Y) [00YIS AOUWIOUOIA 9] 01
m.ﬂDE@Uﬂ@EEOuwm E@ﬂ SOSUQ




AyisisAlun [[aulo) (00Y2S H| 8y :92inos abew|

Ayrrenbo Lolus uea am az0joq Aymbo sansuo jsnur op ooeld oures oyj uroxj syze)s ouolioae Jr syzom Lruo jy
SIILINNALYHOddO JNYS OL SSADDY ONIHL JINYS AHL INOXUIAT ONIAID
SSANYIYI = X11In03 SSANIMWYS = ALITYNO3

\I/

ALITVNO3



uayel aq ued leyl sdals ajgeuolloe Jo UoI1eald 8yl U0 SN004{  ©
pJiemio} 8210} yse) ajoym ayi buirows o) Abisus
pue aLul} [eUOHPPE HWIWOD 0} 8|qe pue Bui||im siaquiaw o sapiwwo) bulesls e psppy o

'L Jeah wolj yoeqpes) Ay e
e 10} ssa00e pue Ajinbs aaoidwi 0] sabueyd 10 suoiepuUSWILLIODal BN  ©
Jje1s pue ‘sajjiwe} ‘sjuspnis INo JO sWos
104 s19l1eq Buneald aq bBiw Jey) 10L1ISIP JNO UIYUM SWaLSAs pue ‘saonoeld ‘sojoljod mainey o

S|eoS) e
020 lled ui payoune| 82104 yse] Aunb3 Aowouopy oy e

30404 SV punoibxoeg
famb3 ¥

AOWNWONONI




30404 MSVYL

AOWNONOWN s

Zalad elle| ‘fopong uaydsig Aojo9 alueydals uuew

Aqjeys ‘asnoH efiays ‘PIZpoI9 UMBYS ‘IN0IS UOIRYS JSLIEY| IS ‘UOIEBYM
Yeseg ‘Uewp| yeles ‘Asnenop eooaqay Ka|nedoln eodaqgay ‘He|o4 Apuey
‘yselod lpuey ‘sadiss] |neq ‘uosiepm Aned ‘wwels Ajjow ‘ueybe|ed,o
palpliN ‘Wadwe ueyba ‘Biaquiop snwixep ‘ueunjeads Ipuey

‘uing|o essije|N ‘uAuel aNauA] ‘B|fog-alio eS| ‘0oseulR] BUNISUY ABUO|D
ane)y ‘s|pulH uaJley ‘soynolnog usiey ‘poomsapun Yupnr ‘vepior Aor

A|18) J94IUUBM ‘DIOIZPOIS) BUUSH ‘SBUOL UAWZEL ‘HODS BUIURL ‘BINYIN d01UBl
‘18] -uewyyoH ue| ‘oueae]| £||oH ‘ajgned gjoy uayolals) ‘jedmog abiosg
‘811109 al|Iw3 ‘uely maiq ‘nouiy sobeiq ‘sull) yeiogaq ‘Na|jo4 ajeIueq
‘BD0IABIUES D Jaquiode Aput) ‘@8ysns Apuld ‘|leMogon sunsuy) ‘bunoi
144940 ‘yonrepaga [K18y) Ua1q|iN-A1887,0 SULBYIED ‘UBWNONY IWWwE)
‘sloqljor uspuie) ‘lswiaM Ajjig ‘|lemse) eouelg ‘1SqIaH Yiag ‘siouuon) yieg
‘Aiswix uag “Asyoq aluuy ‘Ussueyop aUB Buuy “48lusdie) Uuy ‘@nessalg
uuy ‘ee(iyo euljpbuy el ealpuy ‘dneyd |iebiqy “Ae|png |iebiqy

"(UOHEdIoNIEd JO S[9AS] DUIATeA peq 15I] SIYF U0 SIoquisl) 99104 JSeL

famb3 .

USPNIS SHYN '09sBWE] BUNSLIY)

J9qUIBN 99RIWILWOY [00YIS ‘IN01S UoIeYyS

winna1INY JO 101931q ASHN ‘YUWS dJe

usied/ pioo) uswabebugz Anunwwo)d qSy ‘ueplor Aor
Wapnis SHYW ‘wwelg Aoy

13yoea] SHYI ‘9|k0Q-21104 eSI

waled Aisug uag

laquisy Aylunwiwiog ‘Aapjong usydsls

Rquay Alunwwio) ‘sojnolnog ualey

FoRIIIWIon) bUiaaIS

SI9QqUIdIAl 9010 ¥se], A1inbg



WNNoLLINY

3211SN[* 9AI1EI0)SDY
3010/ 1USpNIS
SUOI1ROIUNWILLIOY

:S9|NPaYIS UMO I8y} UO Jowl Ydiym
‘Alinba Jo sjuswae doIy1oads Uo pasnd0) SIANNWWIOIYNS OS|e 3l aJay| e
uosiad-ul 0} jenUIA woly parow sbunssw Jes siyl oA e

(Yiuows 1ad 30u0) Buines-jeobh
pue Bbuluued s1enjioey o1 Ajjusnbaly aiow 1ow d91WIWOY BulislS ay] e
(4o11enb Jsad souo) sbunsasw Jeinbai pey 90104 ysel Aunb3g Aowouop ay| e

© O O ©

30404 XSVl jelr1od

AOWNWONON




A d 1e punoj oq ued s}jnsal AaAIns oy |

9)e1Iapun 0} suolloe J1J109dSs 10) poaN e
AlisisAIp pue Alnba Jo sanss| uo gd/bululel) sjow o) peaN e
jJje1s buowe AlSIDAIp 10W 10) poaN e

oeqpasy ayl ul sswisy) peolg

'z20¢ Al1es ui Jje1s asyn
0} sanss| A1inba uo AsAIns e paleulwassip pue paleald 92104 Xse| 3yl ‘passaippe

9q 0} paau }sow jey) senssi ay} 9zioud pue puelsiapun 1s11ad 0} JapJo uj

AsAIng Je18

304 Ocu_uv_ SVY.L
n 4
o_\.,_ozo_zE

AC



"Sjooyas Ino ui pabuojaq Aay} 91| ss9|

buijasy partodas sdnoab sydesbowap payynuapi-§|as uiellas ul sjuspnis 18y}
Sajedipul MalAal jeniu] ‘pajebaibbesip aq 0} spasu papiroid elep olydesbowap
Payiluspl-}|os JO Junowe syl se ‘pamalral Buiaq |j11s sI yoeqgpasy ay|

220z buuds ul sjuspnys

SHYW 03 sanss| A1inbs uo ASAIns e pajeulwassIp pue palesio ‘wwels) A|[oN
pue odsewe] eunsuy Ag ps| ‘931HWWIOOYNS 3JI0A 1USPNIS BY) ‘SIUBPN]S [00YIS
yb1y Jno 1oedwi 1sow Jey) senssi sy szij1oLid pue pueisiapun 13)19q 0] J9pIO U|

AdAINgG Juspnig

30404 v_w<._.

bz ¥

>O_>_OZO_>_




ulel] "y

usisiq g

s)ylewyouag ajeals ¢
[Iouno?) AlosiApy 8jeal) °|

:padojarap alom swiall uoiroe Huimol|o) ay)
‘SUOISSNOJSIP 92104 Ysel pue synsal AsAins ay) uodn paseg

39404 MSVL SUOTNEPUWIUIOd0Y WIL9)] UOTOY

b3 135

AONONON



(Aperenb

sdeyJad) siseq pajnpayds e uo 991UWWO0Y [00YIS 3y} 01 1N0 1odal pue ZzZ0z
lled ul buiieis (Ajywuow Ajjeapi) Alzejnbal 199w pjnom [I0UN0D A10SIApER By |

dnoib ay1 ui uonejussaidal asIaAIp

9PNjOuUl 0] SpewW 110}J8 pSHa0U0d B YUM ‘QSHIN Ul abueyo jeal ysiidwoooe 0)

Papaau }IoM pue 3|npayds syl 01 HWWOD P|NOM pue ‘slaquiawl AuNwwod

pue ‘siaquual 83)11LWILIOD [00YDS ‘S1UDpNIS ‘JJe1S pue siayoes) ‘sianlbaled
pue sjuaied jo dnoib aAneuasaidal e 8q pjnom |IDUNOD AIOSIAPE BY| e

YJom Alnba aining pioddns 01 Juspusiunadng syl sasIApe pue

Yum slaaw 1ey} [1ouno) A1osIApY uoisnjou] pue ‘Alinb3g ‘Ausiaaiqg usuewlad
B WJOoJ 01 10L1SIPp 8Y) 10J S| 80104 XSE] Y} JO UOIIBPUBLILLIODdDIaY] e

3DHOL JSVL ﬂOQ.DOU %Homﬂwﬁdﬂ 9lkal]) .T UIa)}] UOI}OVY

Anb3 ¥

>O_>_OZOS_




1834 |00Yds £202Z-2Z0T 8} 10} 2207 Joquisldag Ul LielS e

auwn

jo pouad e J1oA0 ssaiboud 1o) syiewyouaq Jea|o 19s pue (019 JUaW||oIUS Y IO ‘lUSWaASIYO.
Buipeal 10 ‘s|esssyas suildiosip) erep HBunsixs uodn paseq snooj Jo seale Aoy ysi|gels3 o

paJIsSap JI paleAloe aq ued
1ey1 |00} ,aui| di, B SI9JJO BUNS SUOIIBOIUNWIWOD pieogyoe|d BunsIxe S,SYN 910N =

SIY1 9sh 0} AjuUNWIWOoD

Jooyds sy} abeinodus pue sjeonps o] ue|d suonedunwwod e doj@Asp pue ‘(s|ooyos

9yl ulyum 93s Aayl 1ey) senssi Alnbae aleys o1 jjeis pue ‘sa|fiwiey ‘suapnis Joy aul| di,
snowAuoue Jo Wioj BWOoS) 10L1SIP 8Y1 ulyum sanssi Aunbs Buniodal 1oy swaishs ysigersg o

‘uoljepuswiuiodal siy} 01 susuodwod oml ale 99 ] "S|OoYyIs INo Ul sanssi

Ayinba Bunoluow 1o) swalsAs UOII09]|0D BlEP pUR SHlewyduaq ysijqelsy e

39404 NSV S}HIeluyouogd 91kal) ;g UIa]] UOI1OY

Amb3 p.¥

AONONON



saluap! pue sdnoib pazijeuibiew Buipnjoul uo snooy e yum ‘sredionted
0} pabeinodoua aq pjnom siaquiaw ALUNWWIOD pue ‘jel1s ‘saljiwe] ‘sjuspnis e
(Buipuny
alinbai pjnom way siy} :810u) Jojeulploo) wawsabebugz Ayunwwod sy
pUB JUBWISSBSSY puk ‘UoIIoNJIsU| ‘WN|ndLLNY JO 10}03lIQ S10UISIP 3y} Wol)
1oddns yum ‘jenpiaipul/uoiieziuebio |esinau/apisino ue Aq paielljioe) Ajjesapl
pue ‘louno) A10SIApY ay) Aq paziuebio 8q pjnOM SUOIBSISAUOD 8Sa| e
sallinbaul Aq paloedw AJ10811p 1sOW 9SOY) WOJ) Jeay 0} JapJo ul ‘Auunwiwiod
Aowouoy ay1 ulyum sdnoub pazijeuibiew Ajjeuoiipel) yum suoissas
BuiuslsiI7 10npuod 101ISIP BY) 1BY) SPUSLILLIODAI 32104 Yse] Alnbg oyl e

IOHO4 MSVL Ua]SIT .¢ W9} UOTIOY

famb3 y.¥

AOWONON



SUoISSas O1d pue buiwwesboud
luswdo|aAa( |euolssajoid ojul pajelodiooul aq ued Buluien siy] e

(Buipuny aninbas pjnom

WIS}l S1Y} :810U) S}NSaJ 9SBY} UO paseq S| 10L1SIp 3yl Ul JJels ||e Jo) Bulules)
paubije-swalsAs pue ‘paroauuod ‘bujobuo apiroid 01 uonepusWWOdBI Y| e

;ymolb jeuoissajoud
pue Buiyoes) Aw pioddns djsy o1 A1essaoau s uoisnjoul pue ‘Alnba ‘seiq snopsuooun

‘AissaAIp punode Buluies], 1eyr aauby A|Buons Jo 8316y - %£°99 — pels jo Aluolew y o
sanss| Aunba Buipunolins Juswdo@aap |euoissajoid pue Buluiel) jeuoilppe

MI| PINOM slaquiswi Jjels pue A}noey Auew ey} aieoipul synsal AsaIns ay| e

30404 MNSVL urel], :f Wo)] UOIl0y

>H._\—,_OZOS_EV



dIHd4 :321nos afew|




;suonsand

j9WII] INOA I0]J noA juey].

40404 SVl

Amb3 y.x

AOWNONON



Monomoy Regional School District
Dr. Scott Carpenter
Michael MacMillan

Marc Smith
Paul G. Donlan

Melissa Maguire

LEASE EXTENSION AGREEMENT

This Lease Extension Agreement (“Agreement”) is made this day of , 2022 by and between the

Monomoy Regional School District, with an address of Business Office, 425 Crowell Road Chatham, MA 02633,
acting by the Monomoy Regional School District School Committee (hereinafter the “Landlord”), and the
YMCA Cape Cod (hereinafter the “Tenant”) with an address of 2245 lyannough Road, West Barnstable, MA
02668.

The Landlord and Tenant shall be referred to as the “Parties” and agree to the following:
This Agreement refers to two classrooms located at 263 South St, Harwich, MA 02645, the “Premises”.
This Agreement refers to the lease agreement dated August 1, 2019,

The Parties agree to extend the term of the lease by one year with no right of renewal or extension beyond

that date unless a new agreement or extension is authorized by the parties, in writing.
All terms of the lease remain in force.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Landlord and the Tenant have caused this Lease to be signed, in multiple

counterparts, as of the day and year first above written.

Monomoy Regional School District YMCA Cape Cod (TENANT)
(LANDLORD)

By: By:

Printed Name: | Dr, Scott R Carpenter Printed Name | Stacie Peugh
Printed Title: | Superintendent of Schools Printed Title President & CEO

Administration Office: 425 Crowell MA 02633 = 508-945-5130 * Fax:508-945-5133



Monomoy Regional School District
Dr. Scott Carpenter
Michael MacMillan

Marc Smith
Donald C. Mercure

Melissa Maguire

To: Monomoy Regional School Committee

From: Michael MacMillan

Date: 6/27/2022

Re: Regional Transportation Offset to Assessments
MOTION

Motion to approve an offset of $214,694 to be applied to the transportation portion of the FY24 Regional
Assessment.

BACKGROUND

Each year Monomoy Regional School District receives state transportation reimbursements. The estimated
reimbursement is used to offset the town assessments for that year.

If the actual state reimbursement received is greater than the estimated amount, the school committee can
vote to use the excess to offset future assessments.

The table below show the history of these transactions. In FY22, the district received $214,694 more than was
estimated for regional aid. This amount can be used to offset the FY24 assessments.

Budgeted

Regional Amount To be Used Year of Date SC Vote
Fiscal Year Prior Year Offset . Actual Aid to offset future assessment to be
Transportation Taken

[~ . Aid ﬂ Assessment . offset n n
FY15(account
voted and S 339,520.00 $§ 365,817.00| $ 26,297.00 | FY17 8/26/2015
established) B
FY16 . S 301,086.00 $ 381,598.00| S 80,512.00 | Fy18 7/14/2016
FY17 S 26,297.00 S 329,310.00 $ 418,129.00| S 88,819.00 | FY19 7/13/2017
FY18 S 8051200 $  413,986.00 $ 427,930.50 | $ 13,944.50 | FY20  7/12/2018
FY19 i S 88,819.00 $ 387,175.00 $ 516,123.00| S 128,948.00 | FY21 7/11/2019
FY20 ' S 13,944.50 $ 494,065.50 S 671,595.00 | $ 177,529.50 | FY22 R 6/25/2020
FY21 F S 128,948.00 S 512,412.00 $ 711,760.00 | $ 199,348.00 | FY23 6/24/2021
FY22 5 S 177,529.50 S 553,996.00 $  765,419.00 | $ 211,423.00 | FY24 7/14/2022
FY23 "$  199,348.00 I A 7 B |

Michael MacMiillan.
School Business Manager

Administration Office: 425 Crowell Road, Chatham, MA 02633 * 508-945-5130 * Fax: 508-945-5133 « www.monomoy.edu



g% Monomoy Regional School Committee

Y § 2022-2023

‘! ‘,f' Subcommittee, Representative and Liaison Assignments
Subcommittees Representatives Liaisons

Small group of the school committee (less
than a quorum) tasked with bringing
recommendations for committee action
(* Chair)

A school committee member who is a
member of a larger committee requiring
school committee representation (ie. Cape

Cod Collaborative: Wellness Committee; etc.)

A school committee member who is responsible
for being the communication link between the
MRSC and another group or committee

Superintendent Evaluation

Westgate Foundation

Special Education PAC

1. Jackie Zibrat-Long 1. Jessica Rogers 1. Meredith Henderson
2. Danielie Tolley
3. Meredith Henderson
4. Jessica Rogers
Finance Sick Bank Select Board & Finance Committees
(2) Chatham:
1. Nancy Scott 1. Jackie Zibrat-Long 1. Nancy Scott
2. Jackie Zibrat-Long 2. Jackie Zibrat-Long
(2) Harwich:
3. Terry Russell 1. Tina Games
4, Sharon Stout 2. Terry Russell
Negotiations Cape Cod Collaborative Regional Agreement Working Group
1. Nancy Scott 1. Jessica Rogers 1. Jackie Zibrat-Long

2. Meredith Henderson
3. Tina Games

4. Terry Russell

2. Danielle Tolley
3. Tina Games

4. Meredith Henderson

Warrant and Payroll
1. Nancy Scott

2. Meredith Henderson

District Wellness Committee
1. Danielle Tolley

Legislation
1. Tina Games

Policy Subcommittee
1. Danielle Tolley
2. Sharon Stout
3. Tina Games

4. Jessica Rogers

Housing Advisory Committee

1. Tina Games

3. Jessica Rogers

Strategic Plan Steering Subcommittee
1. Danielle Tolley
2. Sharon Stout

3. Jessica Rogers




WZADZE

HWsyALf 2% 5
v \ 0005$-000€$ T€ 910Z pasn 91 Jd Iseqauwioiy)
9029tZA
Y
Iw¢.v.._\ \ ER 0002$ 0¢ ST0C pasn 190y 3d dUQ ul|v
(198euepy {uonjewysy

ssauisng ay1 40 921nos)
Aq pajojdwod aq 03) anjep aseyaing |9poN
UoNIY PapUIWILI0IRY pajewujisy Anuenp J0 Jeap uonipuo) B e uonduasaq

peojdn oroyd 1o} ¢ pue g soSed aas asea|d

:3S[) UORDIISIUIUPY 104

:p@ oN [ saf [ 3aniwwo) jooyss Aq panoiddy
§3J : (S) Way Jo uonedso Ju3dIn)

TZ/L/L e Ue|IAIDRIAl [SBYIIIL 01 Pa1IIUGNS

T2/ L/ L ®1eQUIBAODIIA YIlled W04 3Y) Suna|dwo) |enpialpul jJo dweN

sjelialepn m:_nhsm Jo _mmOn_m_n_ uISIg [ooyds _mco_mmm_ >OEO:O_>_ J..'
£ b

./
]
4 ]

) ARES



17 way T wayy

‘anoqp pajsi| swayy ays Jo sydpnibojoyd mojaq apinosd aspalg

sjeud)ep snjdang jo jesodsiq 3dH1sIQg |[00YdS [euoiSay Aowouop




Disposal of Surplus Materials Estimated Value Under $5,000

Name of Individual Completing the Form: DCW /_(, ?/ &1’?-5 we/ / Date
‘J/L (pKiht)
Submitted To: ml/f Date 7 }? ) 2L
(signature) -

Current Location of Item(s) (vlease be specific) /V‘ )2’ l‘{ >

Complete one form for each type of material (i.e. computers on one and books on another)
Please send a digital photo of items listed below

= s . . ‘ 13 F"‘)‘I]Lf.x.“

- 1
\ ':.* }ﬂ;f_.[=_l -»1 _m i: 1

Piﬂe(‘mf foveer ERsor !)7@@4 — I P

vy y D? I /%C o | ] T
C ARt HP 5/70'/' 200 Y g £ —

For Administrative Use:

Approved By School Committee: Yes ___ No Date: [/ /20




wisposal o1 Surplus Materials Estimated Value Under $5,000
Name of Individual Completjing the Form: DW);Y/ (0@5 LA } / Date

(print)
Submitted To: MM — Date 7 )Z,‘Z'?
(signature) ok

Current Location of Item(s) (please be specific) /17 R HS

Complete one form for each type of material (i.e. computers on one and books on another)
Please send a digital photo of items listed below

For Administrative Use:

Approved By School Committee: Yes  No Date: /I









Monomoy Regional School District
Disposal of Surplus Materials Estimated Value Under $5,000

Name of Individual Completing the Form: J Im Berhfleld Date 717122
(print)
Submitted To: Michael MacMillan MM/LL Date 7/7/22
(signature)

MRHS Tech Office

Complete one form for each type of material (i.e. computers on one and books on another)
Please send a digital photo of items listed below

Current Location of Item(s) (please be specific)

Approximate Estimated Value
Model Make/ Brand Year of (source of
Description Number Name Condition Purchase Quantity estimation)
Projector 585wi Epson End of life|2014 60 $0 Equipment
buyback
vendors

For Administrative Use:

Approved By School Committee: Yes __ No Date: /__ /20







2 e

Rl i Ty
—

Ly

‘. =. - ‘ . i I‘ 03 4 a/ jl '.,
[ |




